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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 4:59 PM
To: Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: Innerarity Island Development Corporation - Company Code WS680 - Docket No. 

140061-WS

Thank you for the clarification during our phone call, Suzanne.  As a follow-up, I’m confirming that all the 
persons mentioned below have been updated to reflect party of record status in CMS for Docket 140061-
WS.   

Dorothy

From: Suzanne Brownless  
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 10:43 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Inneratiry Island Development Corporation - Company Code WS680 - Docket No. 140061-WS 
Importance: High 
 
Nonnye: Here is the additional information needed: Larry M. Newsom, Interim County Administrator, will be the official 
contact person for Escambia County the receiver in this case.  His contact information is: Phone: (850) 595-4970; fax: (850) 
595-4908 and email: Larry_Newsom@myescambia.com.   Interested persons are: Charles V. Peppler, Esq., phone: (850) 595-
4970; FAX: (850) 595-4979 and email: cpeppler@myescambia.com; and Ronald L. Nelson, Esq., phone: (850) 434-1700; fax: 
(850) 432-8800 and email: RLN@NELSONLAWFLORIDA.COM.   
                Let me know if you need anything else. 
                Thanks, 
                Suzanne   
                    
 
Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
From: Suzanne Brownless  
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 10:14 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Adam Hill 
Subject: RE: Inneratiry Island Development Corporation - Company Code WS680 
 
Nonnye:  The contact information for the receiver Escambia County is: Larry M. Newsom, Interim County Administrator, 
Escambia County, 221 Palafox, Place, Suite 420, Pensacola, Florida 32502 and Charles V. Peppler, Esq. , Deputy County 
Attorney, Escambia County, 221 Palafox, Place, Suite 430, Pensacola, Florida 32502.  Interested persons should be: Ronald L. 
Nelson, Esq., 517 East Government Street, Pensacola, Florida 32502 (attorney for the abandoned utility).   
                Please let me know if you need anything else. 
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
 
 
From: Nonnye Grant  
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 8:06 AM 
To: Suzanne Brownless; Adam Hill 
Subject: Inneratiry Island Development Corporation - Company Code WS680 
 
Good morning Suzanne and Adam,  yesterday docket 140061-WS was opened for abandonment of the above utility and now 
that the Court has appointed Escambia County as the receiver I need to update MCD.  I need for one of you to give me the 
new information to show in MCD for this utility now: 
 
               Mailing Address: 
               Contact/Liaison Person: 
               Phone: 
               Fax: 
               Email address: 
Once I get this information from  you I will update MCD.  I appreciate your help in this matter.  Thanks. 
 
Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 
Fax: (850) 717-0114 
Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 
 




